Wilson County
Health Department

1801 Glendale Drive SW ¢ Wilson, NC 27893-4401 « Phone 252.237.3141

TO: Wilson County Board of Health
FROM: Teresa Ellen, Health Director
RE: Board of Health Agenda

DATE: February 03, 2022

Wilson County Board of Health will meet Tuesday, February 8, 2022, at 6:00 PM in the
Conference Room.

A Call to Order
B. Welcome

C. Minutes

D Reports of Staff:

Finance Officer................... Cinnamon Narron
o Finance Report
o Dental Update
o WIC Renovations
o Vital Records

Director of Nursing............ Valerie Bulluck
o Personnel changes
o Family Planning Changes

Environmental Health...........Jordan Jernigan
o Environmental Health update

Health Director.................. Teresa Ellen
o Coronavirus Update
o  WASH Update

o Budget requests

E. Old Business

F. New Business

G. Member Comments
H. Chairperson’s Report
I Public Comments

K. Adjourn

* We respectfully ask that everyone we
also meet in the larger room to provide

ar @¥ as/e are a healthcare facility. We will
r additiogal distancing.

Public Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.



